USEFUL CAREER WEB-SITES FOR CRIM/SOC MAJORS

(sites current as of 6/24/15)

WEBSITE FOR MARKETING LIBERAL ARTS DEGREES

quintcareers.com/marketing_liberal-arts_degrees.html

WEBSITES FOR RÉSUMÉ SAMPLES AND INFORMATION
jobstar.org/tools/resume/index.cfm

resumesandcoverletters.com/ 
advice.careerbuilder.com/posts/tips-for-making-your-resume-stand-out
career-advice.monster.com/resumes-cover-letters/careers.aspx
wetfeet.com

WEBSITES FOR COVER LETTER SAMPLES AND INFORMATION

www.cover-letter-now.com/cln.aspx
www.career-advice.monster.com/resumes-cover-letters/careers.aspx

WEBSITES FOR HIGHER EDUCATION APPLICATIONS
LSAT



www.lsac.org
GRE



www.ets.org/gre
GMAT



www.mba.com/us
MCAT



www.aamc.org/students/applying/mcat
WEBSITES FOR JOB SEARCHING

After College


www.aftercollege.com
America’s Career Info Net
www.careerinfonet.org
American Sociology Assoc.
www.asanet.org
Career Builder


www.careerbuilder.com
Career Journal


www.careerjournal.com/public/page/news-career-jobs.html
Career Magazine

www.careermag.com
Careernet


www.beyond.com
College Grad


www.collegegrad.com

Employment Guide

www.employmentguide.com/jobs
Federal Agencies/Demographics
www.fedstats.sites.usa.gov
Federal Jobs


www.jobsource.info/GovernmentMilitary
Federal Research Service

www.fedjobs.com
FedWorld (U.S. Govt.)

fedworld.ntis.gov
Government Info. Exchange
www.usa.gov
Higher Education Jobs

higheredjobs.com/default.cfm

Institute for Women’s 
  Policy Research


www.iwpr.org
(OVER)

Job Bank Info


www.jobbankinfo.org/
International Careers/Jobs
www.4icj.com
Job, Careers, Education

www.careers.org/

Jobs in Government

www.jobsingovernment.com/

Jobsmart


www.jobstar.org/index.php
JuJu Job Search Engine

www.juju.com
Local Data Search

www.usa.com
The Monster Board

www.monster.com/
National Coalition Against 
  Domestic Violence 

www.ncadv.org/act/employment
Occupational Outlook 
  Handbook


www.bls.gov/ooh/

Officer.com


www.officer.com

Penn State Career Services
www.studentaffairs.psu.edu/career/

Pennsylvania Civil Service
 Commission


www.scsc.state.pa.us/
Police Employment

www.policeemployment.com/

Public Sector Jobs

www.psjobs.com
Public Service Jobs

www.publicservicecareers.org

State Government Jobs

www.50statejobs.com/gov.html
Transitions Abroad

internationaljobs.org/

USA Jobs (Federal)

www.usajobs.gov/

Vault



www.vault.com/wps/portal/usa
911 Hot Jobs


911hotjobs.com/
WEBSITES FOR SOME FEDERAL AGENCIES AND DEPARTMENTS 

Department of Commerce
www.commerce.gov/about-commerce/careers
Federal Bureau of Investigation
www.fbi.gov/

Peace Corps


www.peacecorps.gov/

Substance Abuse and Mental
   Health Services Administration
www.samhsa.gov/

U.S Census Bureau:

www.census.gov/about/census-careers.html
U.S. Customs and Border
  Protection


www.cbp.gov/
U.S. Department of Education:
www.ed.gov/

U.S. Department of Health  
  and Human Services

www.hhs.gov/
U.S. Department of Homeland
  Security:


www.dhs.gov/careers
U.S. Environmental Protection
  Agency



www.epa.gov/careers
U.S. Department of Justice
www.justice.gov/careers/careers.html
U.S. Secret Service:

www.secretservice.gov/index.shtml
